
 

  SSMLT AGM PACKAGE 
September 23, 2022

1



 1 

 

      

 

AGM PROCEDURE 

 
Parliamentary Authority  

Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised, most recent edition shall govern the 

organization in all procedural matters not otherwise covered by The Medical 

Laboratory Technologists Act, SSMLT Bylaws, or these Rules and Procedures. 

  

Voting Eligibility  

Each practicing member of SSMLT present at the AGM is entitled to one vote. 

 

Scrutineers  

Scrutineers shall be appointed at the commencement of the annual meeting. 

Scrutineers will count the number of voting cards. 

 

Presiding Officer  

The Chair does not participate in the debate on any issue.  

 

Rules of Debate  

Limitation of Debate  

The Chair shall exercise his or her responsibility to limit the debate.  

• Questions can be asked related of any item of business, introduced 

by motion  

 • The time for discussion/questions on a single topic is to be not longer 

 than 15 minutes.  

 

Motions  

Only motions that have been submitted and placed on the printed agenda 

may come to a binding vote. 

 

Further Business 

Under ‘Further Business’, items may be discussed, or questions asked without 

need for a formal motion. Any proposed motion brought forward under this 

item is not voted on but will be taken as a recommendation to the Council.  

 

Voting on Motions  

Motions shall be decided by the majority (50% + 1) of votes cast.  

 

Voting Procedure  

The assembly shall vote in-person using voting cards. The results of the poll 

shall be announced to the assembly. 

 

 
Recognized as a Vital Link in Health Care 

2



Annual General Meeting 
Saskatchewan Society of Medical Laboratory Technologists 
Sep 23, 2022, at 12:00 PM CST to Sep 23, 2022 at 1:00 PM CST 
Western Development Museum 

Agenda

1. AGM Procedures

2. Introduction of Scrutineers

3. Call to Order

Chair will call the meeting to order 

4. President’s Address-report

Twyla Pearce 

5. Introduction of Council

Chair 

6. Approval of Agenda

6.1. Notice of Motion-"Be it moved that the 2022 AGM Agenda be accepted as
presented." 

Moved by D. Stadnyk 
Seconded by T. Koob 

7. Consent Agenda Items

These items are reports of items that have occurred but are brought to the AGM for 
information. 

7.1. Minutes of 2021 AGM 

7.2. Executive Director's Report 

7.2.1. Registration Report 

7.2.2. Financial Report YTD 

7.3. Committee Reports 

7.4. Reports from outside agencies 

7.5. 2023 budget 

7.6. Notice of Motion- "Be it moved that the Consent Agenda Items be accepted as 
presented" 

Moved by: K. Hitchings 
Seconded by: J. McCulloch 

3



8. Approval of 2021 Audited Financial Statements

8.1. Notice of Motion- "Be it moved that the 2021 Audited Financial Statements be 
accepted as presented" 

Moved by: S. Sandin 

Seconded by: D. Margach 

9. New Council announcements- S. Sandin

10. SSMLT updates

SSMLT Executive Director- Presentation 

10.1. SSMLT Duties & Objects 

10.2 Member Portal - New items
10.3. PLI Policy

10.4. Bill 81- Labour Mobility & Fair Registration Practice Act

10.5. Jurisprudence Module

10.6 Member Communication

11. Q & A from the floor

12. Adjournment

4



2021 SSMLT COUNCIL AGM MEETING 

MINUTES 

Location: Zoom 

Date: September 25, 2021 

Time: 10:15 am  

1. Call to Order-10:16 am

2. President’s Address

3. Introduction of Council

- Scrutineers: Jennie McCulloch, Twyla Pearce.  33 Voting (Practicing) members.  1 non-voting

(non-practicing) member.

- Guest- Public representative: Judy Jones

4. Approval of Agenda

Motion Moved by Seconded by Status 

I move the 2021 AGM agenda be 

accepted as presented. 

D. Margach D. Stadnyk Approved 

5. Consent Agenda

4.1 2020 AGM minutes

4.2 Registration Report

4.3 Financial Report

4.4 Committee Reports

4.5 Reports from outside agencies

Motion Moved by Seconded by Status 

I move that the Consent 

agenda be accepted as 

presented. 

T. Koob I. Amusat Approved 

6. 2022 Budget

Motion Moved by Seconded by Status 

I move the 2022 budget 

approved as presented 

D. Margach D. Stadnyk Approved 

Agenda item 7.1

5



7. 2020 Audited Financial Statements

Motion Moved by Seconded by Status 

I move the 2020 Audited 

financial statements 

approved as presented 

I. Amusat T. Pearce Approved 

8. Executive Director provided a presentation outlining the SSMLT Priorities and Projects

9. New Council announcements:

2022

Chris Peet- Vice-president

Melanie Chevrier- council

Katie Hitchings- council

10. Q & A

11. Adjournment @ 1114 hours

6



Executive Directors Report 
Date: September 23, 2022 

Meeting: AGM 

Agenda Item: 7.2 

Submitted by: Kim Deydey 

2022 continued to be a year of virtual meetings and remote communication.  

As the pandemic restrictions continued into 2022, it has been another interesting and 

challenging year for everyone, including the SSMLT office. The pandemic has challenged 

SSMLT to explore alternative ways to implement the decisions of Council and the SSMLT’s 

ability to fulfill its regulatory mandate of public protection. 

The Canadian Alliance of Medical Laboratory Professionals Regulators (CAMLPR), 

consisting of the Registrars from each of the provinces that regulates MLTs in Canada, 

has received approval for a federal grant to develop a new national landing page for 

internationally educated applicants (IEA). The MLT Gateway Canada Project will 

develop a “one-stop-shop” website for internationally educated medical laboratory 

technologists. (IEMLT) looking for qualification recognition and registration to practice as 

an MLT in Canada. Two other important components of the project included the 

development of a clinical competency assessment process and the validation of the 

current English Language Competency standards for the medical laboratory 

technologist practice in Canada. 

To strengthen the cyber-security and stability of the SSMLT information technology (IT) 

network, SSMLT has implemented email threat protection and has contracted IT 

specialist to conduct ongoing reviews and updates. 

Registration 

After experiencing a drop in practicing members each year over the past 5 years, 

increased enrollment in SK Polytechnic MLT program appears to have improved the 

number of new applicants.  Given the age demographic of the practicing members we 

expect significant retirements over the next several years.   

See registration report for details. 

Finance 

SSMLT finances remain stable.  Expenses have been reduced in since COVID due to 

travel and live meeting limitations.  We expect resumption of pre-pandemic travel and 

live meetings in 2023.   

While complaint volume has not increased significantly, the complexity and nature of 

the complaints have resulted in a significant increase in cost.  It is unknown whether this is 

a trend or an anomaly.  SSMLT will continue to monitor to determine whether budget 

requires increasing. 

See Financial report for details. 

7



MLT Membership Age Comparison 
400 
350 
300 
250 
200 
150 
100 

50 
0 

2003 2017 2018 2020 2021 

Registration Report 
Date: Sept. 23, 2022  

Meeting: SSMLT AGM  

Agenda Item: 7.2.1 

Report submitted by: Executive Director 

Membership continues to be a concern of SSMLT. While SK Polytechnic enrollment has 

increased, resulting in an increase in SK new graduates, SSMLT expects many members to exit 

the profession due to retirement or choice in the next 5 years. 

The median age of practicing MLTs in SK is 45.3 years. Historical data indicates a marginal 

increase in MLTs age 30-39, this is countered with (320)43.3% of total membership being 50 

years of age of older.  

The average age of retirement in the healthcare sector is 60-62 years old. This would indicate 

that most of the members age 50+ years will retire within the next 10 years.  

Summary of MLT age data comparison year beginning: 

20-29 30-39 40-49 50-59 60-69 70+ 

2003 41 126 365 286 66 14 

2017 122 154 164 296 96 3 

2018 118 173 155 272 105 2 

2020 90 188 146 242 81 2 

2021 85 203 131 230 85 5 

Source: SSMLT database 

# 
in

 C
at

eg
o

ry
 

8



2022 Registration information - YTD 

a. Membership categories

Membership Category 
Beginning 2022 Current 

Practicing 734 801 

Temporary Practicing-Under Supervision 4 0 

Total Practicing Members 738 801 

Non-Practicing 16 15 

Non-Practicing-w PLI 14 10 

Retired 33 32 

Honorary 2 2 

Total Membership 805 860 

b. New registrations-YTD

Applicant Type Number 

New Graduate - SK 33 

New Graduate- OOP 4 

MLT- Regulated Province (Labour mobility)   2 

MLT-nonregulated province/territory   4 

IEMLT   7 

Return to Practice- Retired or Non-practicing   13 

Total  63 

c. Letter or Standings-16

Letter of standings are issued upon SSMLT member request when they are intending to

register with another Canadian MLT regulator.  These requests do not always result in 

the member moving to the other jurisdiction.  The actual number is known following 

renewal. 

SSMLT continues to meet with and provide data to various stakeholders such as Ministry of 

Health, Advanced Education, Immigration and Career Training, Saskatchewan Health 

Authority and Saskatchewan Polytechnic so these stakeholders can develop strategies to 

mitigate the MLT shortage. SSMLT will continue to communicate with stakeholders in the public 

interest for laboratory services in Saskatchewan. 

9



Finance Report 
Date: September 23, 2022 

Meeting: AGM 

Agenda Item: 7.2.2 

Submitted by: Kim Deydey 

1. 2022 summary

Income: 

Registration income for 2022 remains on track with budgeted expectations. 

The conference income and expenses are reduced due to cancellation of the trade 

show.  SSMLT does not budget for a large surplus and this year we expect a small deficit. 

Expenses: 

Executive council, Executive Director expenses are expected to be lower than budgeted 

due to limited travel or live meetings.   

Counselling and Investigation costs are significantly higher than budget due the 

complexity of the complaints.  It is expected final costs for complaints management to 

exceed $25,000 by fiscal year end.  

All other expenses are on track or have a minor effect to the yearend profit/loss. 

Projection: 

Based on expected income and expenses, SSMLT projects a profit for 2022. 

2. Budget to Actual comparison – YTD

This provides a compilation of the 2022 budget and year to date transactions. This

document also has an alert system for projected total for 2022.

Green- no concerns expect to be in budget

Amber- some concern and line item may exceed budget

Red- concern with line already exceeding budget or expected to exceed budget

(See pages 2-5)

3. Profit and Loss comparison – YTD

A profit and loss statement contains a summary of income and expenses for the current

timeframe.  It does not account for long term investments, furniture, equipment etc.  It

provides an overview of the ‘current state’ for the ‘current time-period.’  A comparison to

the previous year is helpful in gaining an understanding of the current year status.

SSMLT YTD Profit and Loss indicates that income is stable.

Most expenses are stable with some items such as Counselling & Investigation committee

and legal fees that are expected to see a substantial increase year over year due to

increased complaints.

Since other expenses are stable, it is expected SSMLT will retain a modest profit.

(See page 6)

10



SUMMARY $2,022 Actual Variance $ On budget

Total Income $270,150 $255,175 $14,975 Concern

Total Expenses $262,210 $163,142 $99,068 Over budget

Profit/Loss $7,940 $92,033 -$84,093

INCOME $2,022 Actual

OPERATING INCOME Notes

4220 Practicing $234,000 $237,586 -$3,586

4240 New Applicants $6,000 $5,850 $150

4260 Non-Practicing $1,000 $788 $212

4265 Retired $750 $875 -$125

4370 Letter of Standing $500 $850 -$350

4640 Job Postings $400 $0 $400

4655 CDR fees $3,000 $1,800 $1,200

4500 Interest Income $7,500 $4,126 $3,374

4400 Conference Income $17,000 $3,300 $13,700

TOTAL $270,150 $255,175 $14,975

EXPENSES

5100 EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

5110 Travel $3,000 $0 $3,000

5120 Accommodations $3,000 $467 $2,533

5130 Meals $1,500 $0 $1,500

5140 Meeting Room $750 $404 $346

5150 Office supplies/shipping $0 $375 -$375

5170 Out of Province Conference $5,000 $571 $4,429

5175 In Province Conference $1,000 $200 $800

Total $14,250 $2,017 $12,233

Budget to Actual comparison – YTD

11



5200 Conference Expenses

5530 Conference Speaker Expenses $4,000 $525 $3,475

5535 Conference General Expenses $12,000 $0 $12,000

Total $16,000 $0 $16,000

5400 Executive Committees

5460 Council-Investigation $3,500 $12,286 -$8,786 includes legal costs

5465 Discipline $2,500 $75 $2,425

5470 Professional Practices $1,000 $0 $1,000

5475 Finance & Audit $0 $0 $0

5480 Nomination $0 $0 $0

5485 Adhoc $500 $0 $500

$7,500 $12,361 -$4,861

5490 Special Projects

5490 Clinical Skills Assessment $5,000 $400 $4,600

5495 Other projects $2,500 $0 $2,500

$7,500 $400 $7,100
5610 Office

5614 Supplies $1,250 $234 $1,016

5615 Computer Software $1,250 $1,202 $48

5618 Telephone & Internet $3,500 $1,901 $1,599

5626 Postage $750 $168 $582

5630 Computer support $3,500 $3,601 -$101

5810 Printing & Duplication $200 $0 $200

5831 Website $300 $426 -$126

5840 Training $1,000 $0 $1,000

5910 Office Rent $13,060 $10,933 $2,127

5920 Olatech - Support fee $12,000 $8,978 $3,023

$36,810 $27,443 $9,367

12



5600 Executive Director

5616 Accommodatations $1,500 $0 $1,500

5617 Meals $750 $0 $750

5640 Registration education/conf. $1,000 $0 $1,000

5650 Travel $3,000 $0 $3,000

$6,250 $0 $6,250

6100 Public Relations

6100 PR projects $750 $0 $750

6130 NMLW $1,000 $3,465 -$2,465 Billboard campaign

$1,750 $3,465 -$1,715

6200 Grants & Scholarships

$0 $0

6220 WLB Scholarship $1,500 $0 $1,500

6230 Lori Diane Cooper Scholarship $500 $0 $500

$2,000 $0 $2,000

6300 Affiliations Dues

6300 General Affiliation $1,500 $777 $723

6320 CNAR $150 $0 $150

6325 HSO $0 $0 $0

6330 CAMLPR $1,500 $1,500 $0

$3,150 $2,277 $873

6350 Professional Fees 

6360 Legal Consultation Fees $5,000 $3,414 $1,586

6365 Auditor Fees $4,000 $0 $4,000

6370 Bookkeeping Fees $5,000 $4,163 $838

$14,000 $7,576 $6,424

13



6400 Insurances

6420 Commercial Liability $1,500 $1,142 $358

6440 Directors & Officers Liability $550 $628 -$78

6460 Professional Liability $12,000 $10,996 $1,004

6480 Travel $300 $112 $188

$14,350 $12,878 $1,472

6550 Payroll Expenses

6510 Employee Expenses $13,000 $9,185 $3,815

6545 WCB Premiums $250 $223 $27

6560 Employer Taxes $5,000 $4,935 $65

6590 Salaries Paid $112,000 $74,717 $37,283

$130,250 $89,060 $41,190

6600 Finance Charges

6605 Bank Service Fees $400 $210 $190

6613 Merchant Fees $8,000 $1,989 $6,011

$8,400 $2,199 $6,201

TOTAL $262,210 $163,142 $99,068

14



2022 2021 (PY)

 INCOME

 4200 Membership Dues         4220 Practicing Members 237,586.22 237,359.00

 Total 4200 Membership Dues $  246,174.02  $  245,665.70 4400 Conference Income         4420 Fall Registrations/Passes 2,100.00

 Total 4400 Conference Income $  3,300.00  $  0.00 

 4600 Miscellaneous Income

      Total 4600 Miscellaneous Income $      1,800.00  $      1,350.00 Total Income $ 251,274.02 $ 247,015.70

TOTAL INCOME $  251,274.02  $  247,015.70 

EXPENSES

 5100 Executive Council

 Total 5100 Executive Council $  2,017.18  $  253.00 

 5200 Conference Expenses 1,000.00 

 Total 5200 Conference Expenses $  525.00  $  3,362.50 

 5400 Executive Committees

 5460 Coucil-Invest 12,286.31 3,133.78 

 5465 Discipline 75.00 309.75 

 5470 Regulatory Affairs 2,000.00 

 Total 5400 Executive Committees $  12,361.31  $  5,443.53 5490 CSA Project 400.00 0.00

 5600 Executive Director5610 Office

 Total 5610 Office $  7,543.38  $  8,745.17 

    5650 Travel -301.85

 Total 5600 Executive Director $  7,543.38  $  8,443.32 

 5900 Office Expenses-Rent-Database5910 Office Rent 10,933.15 11,235.00

 Total 5900 Office Expenses $  19,910.65  $  22,522.50 

 6100 Public Relations Projects 3,465.00 5,202.50 

 6200 Grants & Scholarships

 Total 6200 Grants & Scholarships $  0.00  $  1,500.00 

 6300 Affiliation Dues 777.19 761.95 

 Total 6300 Affiliation Dues $  2,277.19  $  4,109.95 

 6350 Professional Fees - Legal-Accounting6360 Legal Consultation Fees 3,413.56 1,263.75

 Total 6350 Professional Fees $  7,576.06  $  5,426.25 

 6400 Insurances6420 Commercial Liability 1,142.11 1,078.05

 Total 6400 Insurances $  12,878.21  $  14,104.58 

 6550 Payroll Expenses

 Total 6550 Payroll Expenses $  89,060.29  $  87,219.09 

 6600 Finance Charges6605 Bank Service Charges 209.75 259.956613 Merchant Fees 1,779.47 -528.40

 Total 6600 Finance Charges $  1,989.22  -$  268.45 

Total Expenses $  160,003.49  $  157,318.77 

OTHER INCOME

   Total 4500 Interest Income $  4,126.30  $  353.40 

Total Other Income $  4,126.30  $  353.40 

PROFIT- YTD $  95,396.83  $  90,050.33 

Total

Sask Society of Med Lab Technologists

Profit and Loss-Summary

2022 YTD Sept. 5, 2022

15



 
Committee Report 

Date: September 23, 2022 

Meeting: AGM 

Agenda Item: 7.3 

Counselling & Investigation (CIC) Committee 
Committee Members: 

 

Laura Sanftleben (chair) Nicola Salter Justine Preston 

Paula Van Viet Robyn Johnson  

Purpose 
  

 

The CIC will review and investigate any complaints, against any member of the SSMLT, when a 

complaint is brought forward to the CIC via the ED of the SSMLT in accordance with the SSMLT 

Complaints Management Process. 

Duties 
 

In accordance with the Act (s. 22) and SSMLT Regulatory Bylaws (s. 30): 
 

The duties of this Committee shall be: 
 

(a) to receive and review complaints brought against any member in writing; 

(b) upon completion of its investigation, to make a written report as prescribed in the Act (s.22), to 

the discipline committee recommending: 

(i) that no further action be taken with respect to the matter under investigation; or 

(ii) the matter has been resolved with the consent of the complainant and the member who is 

the subject of the complaint; or 

(iii) that the discipline committee hear and determine the formal complaint set out in the 

written report. 

(c) to hold in confidence all sessions and documentation; and 

(d) in collaboration with ED, to prepare for each council meeting a report of its investigation(s) and 

an annual report of its investigation(s) to the AGM 

16



SSMLT CIC committee 

5-year comparison

2022 activities 

Investigation Details 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Professional Misconduct 0 4 0 6 1* 

Professional Misconduct & 

Professional Incompetence 
0 0 0 0 

0 

Professional Incompetence 0 0 0 0 1 

Total 0 4 0 6 2 

* Carryover from 2021 complaints

•

Complaint Resolution 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

Not within SSMLT mandate 0 1 0 2 0 

In progress 0 0 0 3 1 

No further action 0 1 0 1 0 

Consensual agreement 0 2 0 0 0 

Refer to Discipline 0 0 0 0 1 

Total 0 4 0 6 2 

17



Discipline Committee 
Committee Members: 

The Committee will hear a complaint referred to it by the CIC, decide whether a 

member is guilty of 

professional misconduct or professional incompetence and make an order as to penalty 

if the Committee finds the member guilty. 

Duties 

The duties of the Committee shall be: 

(a) to hear any complaint referred by Counselling and Investigation

Committee and determine whether the conduct of the member

constitutes professional incompetence or professional misconduct as

outlined in the Act (s. 24);

(b) where a member is found guilty of professional incompetence or

professional misconduct, to issue orders as outlined in the Act (s. 25);

(c) to hold in confidence all sessions and documentation;

(d) report discipline decisions to council;

(e) post summaries of decisions of the Discipline Committee to the SSMLT

website;

(f) to prepare and to provide to council an Annual Report of the number

and nature of hearings conducted.

SSMLT Discipline committee 2022 activities 

1 complaint was sent to discipline committee. Hearing date to be determined. 

Robyn Mauza (chair) Marlys Mooney Virginia Marsh 

Lawrence Martens Judi Jones (public 

representative) 

Purpose 

18

Nicole Jaster (alternate)



Professional Practices Committee 
Committee Members: 

Pam Nyholt Tricia Koob Doug Margach

Jodi Thompson  Melanie Chevrier Michele Burns 

Stephanie Gray 

Purpose and Duties: 

Make recommendations to Council for matters related to registration, continuing 

professional education requirements, education programs, and execution of 

scholarships. 

Composition and Representation 

The committee shall consist of up to 7 (seven) members which include: 

• Two elected members of council;

• One public representative;

• Two practicing members at large of the SSMLT;

• The SSMLT representative to Program Advisory Committee;

• One representative from the Saskatchewan accredited training

program; and

• One practicing member of SSMLT representing employers.

•

SSMLT Professional Practices Committee 2022 Activities 

• Wheatland bounty scholarship approval and award

Finance & Audit Committee 
Purpose and Duties: 

To monitor the finance of the SSMLT to ensure short and long-term financial stability. To 

accomplish this, the ED shall provide the committee with quarterly reports with financial 

details. This committee in collaboration with the ED develop the budget to present to 

council for approval. The annual audit is reviewed by this committee and signed off by 

the chair of the committee each year following approval by council. 

Composition and Representation 

Consists of the President, Vice-President, and a public representative. 

SSMLT Finance & Audit Committee 2021 Activities 

• Review quarterly finance reports

• Develop 2023 budget in collaboration with Executive Director

19



Meeting: SSMLT AGM September 23, 2022 
Report: SSMLT Reports from Outside Agencies 
Agenda Item: 7.4 

Network of Inter-professional Regulatory Organizations (NIRO) 
Self-Regulation is when the local government (in this case, the Government of 
Saskatchewan) has delegated the authority of its regulatory functions to the profession 
itself as they understand the necessary skills and knowledge to do the job. The 
mandate of a self-regulated profession is to protect the public. 

In Saskatchewan, there are 27 health-related professions with the authority to regulate 
their profession. Saskatchewan Health and the Network of Inter-Professional Regulatory 
Organizations (NIRO) are committed to promoting ethical and competent professional 
services, and minimizing the risk of harm to consumers by: 

• Ensuring that the health professional is qualified to practice.
• Setting standards of practice and a code of ethics that the health professional

must follow.

• Requiring the health professionals to be registered and licensed to use the title
of profession.

• Investigating complaints / reports about the professional and taking corrective
and or disciplinary action if necessary.

• 

This committee meets bi-annually to discuss regulatory items of common concern or 
interest. NIRO has worked collaboratively to provide governance and chairpersons 
training to the respective council and committee members. 

NIRO met on April 17, 2022: 
- Awaiting approval of legislative changes previously to provide consistent

wording for all regulatory bodies.
- Public representative appointments completed by Ministry of Health.

Cate Dobhran has been appointed as a public representative to SSMLT.
New initiatives: 
- NIRO Financial Oversight & Financial Literacy Session was conducted in June
with 2 SMSLT members of council participating.
- Discussion about Labour Mobility and Fair Registration Practices Act. Action
or concerns TBD once the Act is passed and regulations have been developed.

20



Canadian Alliance of Medical Laboratory Professions Regulators (CAMLPR) 
CAMLPR consists of representation from the 9 MLT regulatory bodies which include 
Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Ontario, Quebec, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, PEI and 
Newfoundland & Labrador. British Columbia and the Territories are not regulated but BC 
does participate as an observer. This organization convenes to discuss regulatory matters 
related to registration, complaints management, and bylaws of its members to ensure 
consistency as much as is possible across the country. Items related to national labour 
mobility are reviewed to ensure compliance. 
CAMPLR meets with CSMLS to review, discuss and provide input for services provided by 
CSMLS including examinations, competency profiles, and prior learning assessment. 

While each jurisdiction must work within their respective legislation, whenever possible 
CAMLPR as a whole attempt to develop similar policies related to registration. 

CAMLPR is managing the ongoing Canadian MLT gateway project with completion 
expected May 2022. The 3 components of this project which include: 

• Gateway website

• English language proficiency review and standard setting
• Clinical skills assessment tool

Saskatchewan Polytechnic Program Advisory Committee 
Committee meetings are typically held bi-annually in the spring and the fall of each year. 
A meeting was held in May with the following items discussed: 

• Ongoing shortage of laboratory professionals

• CLXT program enrollment increase

• Program delivery model pending changes
SK Polytechnic met with stakeholders in June to provide a preliminary program delivery 
model. 

Health Services Organization (HSO) 
15 allied health professions within Canada have contracted HSO to provide accreditation 
services for education programs through the HSO affiliate organization, Accreditation 
Canada. New standards have been approved for accreditation services. 

SSMLT will be appointing a regulatory representative to the SK Polytechnic MLT program 
accreditation scheduled for 2023. 

CPSS- Program Management Committee (PMC) for Quality Assurance 
SSMLT has a representative to the Program Management Committee. The PMC is the 
oversight body for operations and decision-making for the program. Typically, meetings 
are held spring and fall of each year and as necessary should issues require attention. 

21



Meeting: SSMLT AGM 

Date: September 23, 2022 

Agenda item: 7.5 

Topic: 2023 Budget 

2023 SSMLT Budget

Year 
 2021 

Actual  
2022 Budget 2023 Budget 

Total Income $257,080  $   270,150 271,250 

Total Expenses $208,105  $   263,210 270,158 

Operational Profit/Loss $48,975  $    6,940 1,092 

INCOME 2021 2022 

OPERATING INCOME 

4200 Registration $248.319 $241,750 $244,750 

4370 Letter of Standing $1,175 $500 $500 

4640 Job Postings $300 $400 $0 

4655 CDR fees $1,500 $3,000 $3,000 

4500 Interest Income $5,386 $7,500 $6,000 

4400 Conference Income $400 $17,000 $17,000 

TOTAL $257,080 $270,150 $271,250 

EXPENSES 

5100 EXECUTIVE COUNCIL 

5110 Travel $0 $3,000 $5,000 

5120 Accommodations $0 $3,000 $4,000 

5130 Meals $689 $2,250 $2,000 

5170 Out of Province Conference $153 $5,000 $5,000 

5175 In Province Conference $600 $1,000 $1,000 

Total $1,442 $14,250 $17,000 

5200 Conference Expenses $3,563 $16,000 $16,000 

5400 Executive Committees 

5460 Council-Investigation $3,134 $3,500 $5,000 

5465 Discipline $0 $2,500 $2,500 

5470 Professional Practices $0 $1,000 $1,000 

5475 Finance & Audit $0 $0 $0 

5480 Nomination $0 $0 $0 

5485 Adhoc- Legislative Committee $2,000 $500 $7,500 

22



Meeting: SSMLT AGM 

Date: September 23, 2022 

Agenda item: 7.5 

Topic: 2023 Budget 

 Total $5,134 $7,500 $16,000 

5490 Special Projects 

5490 Clinical Skills Assessment $2,640 $5,000 $0 

5495 Other projects $0 $2,500 $7,000 

$2,640 $7,500 $7,000 

5610 Office 

5614 Supplies $111 $1,250 $1,250 

5615 Computer Software $3,362 $1,250 $3,500 

5618 Telephone & Internet $2,548 $3,500 $3,500 

5626 Postage $774 $750 $750 

5630 Computer support $4,925 $3,500 $5,000 

5810 Printing & Duplication $33 $200 $500 

5831 Website $795 $300 $500 

5840 Training $573 $1,000 $1,000 

5910 Office Rent $13,482 $13,060 $12,758 

5920 Olatech - Support fee $12,810 $12,000 $12,700 

$39,412 $36,810 $41,458 

5600 Executive Director 

5616 Accommodations $0 $1,500 $1,500 

5617 Meals $0 $750 $750 

5640 Registration education/conf. $0 $1,000 $1,000 

5650 Travel -$302 $3,000 $3,000 

-$302 $6,250 $6,250 

6100 Public Relations 

6100 PR projects $2,506 $750 $500 

6130 NMLW $2,697 $1,000 $3,500 

$5,203 $1,750 $4,000 

6200 Grants & Scholarships 

23



Meeting: SSMLT AGM 

Date: September 23, 2022 

Agenda item: 7.5 

Topic: 2023 Budget 

6210 Grad Awards $0 $1,000 $0 

6220 WLB Scholarship $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 

6230 Lori Diane Cooper Scholarship $0 $500 $500 

6240 Judy Hoff Memorial Scholarship $0 $0 $1,000 

$1,500 $3,000 $3,000 

6300 Affiliations Dues $4,436 $3,150 $5,500 

6350 Professional Fees 

6360 Legal Consultation Fees $2,473 $5,000 $10,000 

6365 Auditor Fees $3,774 $4,000 $4,000 

6370 Bookkeeping Fees $4,995 $5,000 $5,000 

$11,242 $14,000 $19,000 

6400 Insurances 

6420 Commercial Liability $1,025 $1,500 $1,350 

6440 Directors & Officers Liability $628 $550 $650 

6460 Professional Liability $12,070 $12,000 $0 

6480 Travel $329 $300 $300 

$14,051 $14,350 $2,300 

6550 Payroll Expenses 

6510 Employee Expenses $12,890 $13,000 $14,000 

6545 WCB Premiums $211 $250 $250 

6560 Employer Taxes $4,460 $5,000 $5,000 

6590 Salaries Paid $97,972 $112,000 $105,000 

$115,533 $130,250 $124,250 

6600 Finance Charges 

6605 Bank Service Fees $321 $400 $400 

6613 Merchant Fees $3,930 $8,000 $8,000 

$4,251 $8,400 $8,400 

TOTAL $208,105 $263,210 $270,158 

24



Meeting: SSMLT AGM 

Date: September 23, 2022 

Agenda item: 7.5 

Topic: 2023 Budget 

2023 Budget summary: 

Overall income is expected to be stable with expenses increasing due to several 

factors, including increase in cost of goods, travel and complaints management. 

SSMLT duties and objects: 

One of the primary requirements of SSMLT and any regulatory body is to manage 

the complaints process. This can be both time consuming and costly. 

It is challenging to budget for complaints due to the variability in number and 

complexity of complaints.   

SSMLT has established a standardized complaint process that includes legal 

counsel guidance to the Counselling and Investigation Committee for all 

complaints. SSMLT contracts an independent investigator to conduct all 

investigations and supply a report of findings to the Counselling and Investigation 

Committee. 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37


	7.2.2Financial Report-Sept 2022
	2022 Budget to Actual Variance-September
	SSMLT P_L YTD comparision-summary
	1. AGM Procedures
	1. AGM Agenda 2022.pdf

	2. Introduction of Scrutineers
	3. Call to Order
	4. President’s Address-report
	5. Introduction of Council
	6. Approval of Agenda
	2022 AGM-Agenda.pdf
	1. Notice of Motion-"Be it moved that the 2022 AGM Agenda be accepted as presented."

	7. Consent Agenda Items
	1. Minutes of 2021 AGM
	SSMLT 2021 AGM minutes-final.pdf

	2. Executive Director's Report
	7.2 Executive Directors Report-Sept 2022.pdf
	1. Registration Report
	7.2.1 2022 Registration Report-YTD.pdf

	2. Financial Report YTD
	7.2.2 Financial report -package.pdf


	3. Committee Reports
	7.3 Committee Reports .pdf

	4. Reports from outside agencies
	7.4 Reports from Outside Agencies.pdf

	5. 2023 budget
	7.5 2023 SSMLT Budget.pdf

	6. Notice of Motion- "Be it moved that the Consent Agenda Items be accepted as presented"

	8. Approval of 2021 Audited Financial Statements
	2021 SSMLT Audited Financial Statements-final.pdf
	1. Notice of Motion- "Be it moved that the 2021 Audited Financial Statements be approved as presented"

	9. New Council announcements- S. Sandin
	10. SSMLT updates
	1. SSMLT Duties & Objects
	2. PLI Policy
	3. Bill 81- Labour Mobility & Fair Registration Practice Act
	4. Jurisprudence Module
	5. Member Communication

	11. Q & A from the floor
	12. Adjournment



